

# Dr. Andy Hutchinson

## PROFILE

Qualified to doctoral level in sustainable development, environmental business management and ethics I have had a career spanning education, business and the charity sector. I am motivated by anything that makes a difference in people's lives – especially in the areas of the gospel, poverty, sustainable development and wealth creation.

Having completed by PhD at a young age, I authored a university level textbook, wrote research papers on environmental management, sustainable development and business ethics and delivered conference addresses around the world.

I have always been interested in church growth and health as well as sustainable communities. Over the past few decades, I have had the privilege to build a few churches often focusing on evangelism and discipleship through mercy ministries like cafes, charity shops, advice centres, foodbanks and other mini businesses.

In addition, I have started two companies and served as a trustee on a national charity, the FIEC 2010-12 and currently serve as Trustee of another charity.

Notable publications include 'Environmental Business Management: McGraw-Hill' 1997. Christian Beliefs Video teaching series Wayne Grudem, Clear Cut Media – 16 hours of discipleship teaching.

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

1992-8: Research fellow Plymouth Business School

1998-9: PGCE teacher training

1999-2000: Secondary School Teacher John Kitto Community School, Plymouth

2000-2002: Secondary School Teacher Haywood High School, Hereford

2002-2003: Regents College Theological Training

2003-2010: Pastor Rehoboth Christian Centre Blackpool

2004-present Co-director of Clear Cut Media (Int.) Ltd.

2004-2023: Co-director Life Care Advice Centre CiC

2010-2014: Senior Pastor Cornerstone, Abergavenny

2014-2015: English Teacher John Kyrle High Schools, Ross

2015-2017: Deputy Head English Bexhill Academy

2017-2019: Head of English Bexhill Academy

2019-2021: Head of English Paignton Academy

2021-2023: Head of Region South Compassion UK

2023-present Head of Neighbour Development Compassion UK

## **EDUCATION**

Ilkley Grammar School 1985: 8 GCSE's

Ilkley Grammar School: 1987: 3 'A' Levels: Geography (B) English literature (c)  
General Studies (E)

University of Aberdeen 1991: Master's Degree in Geography M.A. 2:1

University of Plymouth 1995: Doctor of Philosophy PhD Environmental Business  
Management

University of Exeter 1999: PGCE English

University of Manchester 2003: Certificate in Applied Theology.

MPQML – DofE Institute of Education.